Agenda Item 11.1

From: Jill Marsano

To: Bristol Town Administrator; Joel Bouvier; mperlee@langrock.com; peeker@gmavt.net; Ian Albinson;
jteets@middlebury.edu

Subject: Bristol School St. Waterline north of Park St.

Date: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 10:20:45 PM
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Valerie & Water Commission/Selectboard,

Cy and | met with Lance early this morning to see which valve he tought may shut off the
School St extension. We also looked for the line extending north to Churh Street, and
found no evidence if it extending past the last house on left.

We then proceeded with a Dig Safe and a plan to hydro excavate at the valve box by the
power pole on School St. behind St. Ambrose and at in the western edge of School
Street opposite the intersection of Park Street to see what's in the ground.

After pot holing behind the valve box, we found that it is the box to the buffalo curb valve
for the 1 1/4" copper service that provides water to St. Ambrose, which is exactly where
we had marked out their water service earlier this year for the West Side waterline

project.
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We then pot holed where we marked the smaller line on School St, north of Park. We
founditisa 1 1/4" Galvanized Waterline. Valerie came over to check it out.




Steve came and surveyed this in for reference on the West side phase 2 waterlines as
the adjoining lines will be replaced and it will need to be connected to them.

Now that we know what the material is and have confirmed it is located right where it
was marked out, what would you like to do next?

Do you want us to add a valve at the start of that extension so it can be shut off without
disturbing the southern part of School St. and Park Street?

Do you want that galvanized line and any other galvanized service lines replaced now
along with the buffalo boxes along that line, or do you want to wait and see what
happens?

Who do you believe owns this line and the associated service lines to the curbs?

Please let us know how you'd like to proceed so we can get Dale Dingler's curb
replacement scheduled.

Thanks,

JillMarsano
President/Owner



VTUMS Vermont Utility Management Services, LLC
802-922-1102
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Jill Marsano
Owner/President
VTUMS Vermont Utility Management Services, LLC

Please leave us a Google Review!

)
VTUMS

Yeaomani WHility Manogemsad Ssrvices



https://www.google.com/search?sxsrf=ALeKk01_OSCGKAxFFFN8NEC-3NNil-4Jbg%3A1608044194144&source=hp&ei=os7YX6DOBcu-ggeR_pKYCg&iflsig=AINFCbYAAAAAX9jcsuWAqYJoaNUNHMPuAuLAMukpEyQY&q=vtums&oq=vtums&gs_lcp=CgZwc3ktYWIQAzIECCMQJzIKCAAQsQMQyQMQCjIHCAAQsQMQCjIHCAAQsQMQCjIHCAAQsQMQCjIHCAAQsQMQCjIECAAQCjIECAAQCjIECAAQCjIECAAQCjoFCAAQkQI6BQgAELEDOgIIADoCCC46CggAELEDEMkDEEM6BwgAELEDEEM6BwguELEDEEM6BwgAEBQQhwI6BAgAEEM6DQgAELEDELEDELEDEAo6DQguELEDEMcBEKMCEApQgA5YuBJg1BZoAHAAeAGAAakCiAGpCpIBAzItNZgBAKABAaoBB2d3cy13aXo&sclient=psy-ab&ved=0ahUKEwigp-O3n9DtAhVLn-AKHRG_BKMQ4dUDCAo&uact=5#lrd=0x4cb57b5dee22e053:0xd2ddebd6b1b06ea,3,,,



